

Roundtable Meeting 2015 06

Table of contents

- [Recording](#)
- [When](#)
- [What](#)
- [Where](#)
- [Topics](#)
 - [1st hour quick news](#)
 - [Second hour, longer topics](#)
- [Chat log](#)
- [Pages related to this one](#)
 - [Alias](#)

Volunteering Facilitator: 'Nelson Ko

Recording

- <http://tiki.bigbluebutton.org/playback/slides/playback.html?meetingId=>

When

[Thursday, June 18, 2015 at 18:00:00 UTC time](#) (click for time zone in your city)

What

See [Roundtable Meetings](#) for a detailed description.

Where

<http://tiki.org/live>

Topics

1st hour quick news

- Suggestions/wishlist for [TikiFestCEST](#)
- Sourceforge in the news again for "unethical" practices. Any concerns? Should we think about moving away? What about the SVN vs GIT question? Can we reopen that discussion again?
 - Did not stumble upon anything either now or in the past about SF.net "unethical" practices - any more info / link?

Second hour, longer topics

Chat log

Pages related to this one

One page links to [Roundtable Meeting 2015 06](#)

- [Roundtable Meetings](#)

Alias

[Webinar 2015 06](#)